
From: "Carmela Gonzalez" <cgonzalez@iiiffc.org> 
Received: 2/7/2014 1:53 PM 
To: "FOIA" <FOIA@getipass.com> 
Subject: RE: FOIA Request for Unofficial Bid Tab Request Elgin O'Hare Expressway Various 
Bridges - 2/6/14 
 
 
Dear FOIA Officer: 
 
The Indiana, Illinois, Iowa Foundation for Fair Contracting ("III FFC") is seeking information 
concerning compliance with the Illinois Prevailing Wage Act, 820 ILCS 130/1 et seq., and other 
information regarding the above-captioned project. The III FFC requests information pursuant 
to the Illinois Freedom of Information Act ("FOIA"), 5 ILCS 140/1 et seq., including: 
 
1) A copy of the unofficial bid tabulation sheet for the above referenced project. The bid 
opening was scheduled approximately on 2/6/14.  
 
As a not-for-profit organization serving the public interest, we respectfully request the waiver 
of any fees for copying the requested records. If there are any fees please bill our office, and 
provide us with your public body's statutory compliant schedule of allowed fees. Once 
received, we will remit payment for the requested material. Please send the requested 
documents to the address on this request. 
 
If any portion of this request is denied, please cite the specific exemption(s) that allows the 
denial. If the public body has an appeal procedure, please provide the name, title and address 
of the person to whom the appeal should be sent. 
 
We appreciate your handling this request as soon as possible and we look forward to hearing 
from you within the limits allotted under FOIA. If you have any questions pertaining to this 
request, please contact the undersigned at the telephone number listed on this request or by 
email at: cgonzalez@iiiffc.org. 
 
Best Regards, 
 
Carmela Gonzalez 
Compliance Monitor - Construction Investigation Unit 
Indiana-Illinois-Iowa Foundation for Fair Contracting 
6170 Joliet Road 
Suite 200 
Countryside IL 60525 
 
Phone: 815.254.3332 
Cell: 815.370.4809 
Fax: 815.254.3525 
 
Email: cgonzalez@iiiffc.org 
www.iiiffc.org 
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